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Stephen J. Puleo

From: Lisa Fisher

Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 7:10 AM

To: Stephen J. Puleo

Subject: FW: Voice message from 2074150901 to 2077771857

Attachments: message.wav

Good Morning … a message for you. 

 

From: tel: 2074150901 <non-mail-user@fairpoint.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 7:02 PM 

To: Lisa <2077771857@fairpoint.com> 

Subject: Fwd: Voice message from 2074150901 to 2077771857 

 
The attached mess age was recently left in your voicem ail accou nt for 2077771857. We are sending you this em ail because y ou have ask ed for your messag es to be forwarded to this address. The original mess age is still in your account. Hel lo, this m  

External sender <non-mail-user@fairpoint.com>  
Make sure you trust this sender before taking any actions.  

The attached message was recently left in your voicemail account for 2077771857. We are sending you 

this email because you have asked for your messages to be forwarded to this address.  

The original message is still in your account.  

Hello, this message is for Steven Julio. Just want to call to have my input on what you are trying to have 

passed in the town of Windham often turning leaf Dr. umm 30 units umm so town home or a condo umm 

I've had chats with you before about the growth of the town, but you're telling other people that you have 

had no complaints. So this is. Bobby Yarita calling once again to see if you guys can start to, umm, come 

up with a. The conclusion on all these apartment buildings, condos, townhouses, enough is enough. You 

guys are totally ruining our town. Umm crime rate is up, umm, the school's overcrowded, the traffic is 

absolutely insane and enough is enough. It's time for you guys to wake up to reality. No one in this town is 

happy you guys have ruined it. You should be very ashamed of yourself. So I know the walk through is on 

Saturday and you need to think deeply about what your decisions are going to be. Because nobody is 

happy. Stop.  
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